rporated by reference.
ﬁ%QCONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF )
. GREENVILLE .
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013 .gs-23 . 000678
VS, ’

PAULA L. ROSE ; AW 2012A23302021 27
AKA: : ) A
Race: - _W_ . _ Sex: _F - Age: 47 )
DOB: QR ) CDR Code #
Address: )
City, State, Zip:  GREENVILLE, SC 29615 ) NOV 19 2015 SENTENCE SHEET
P oL Ve TR TTEMY ves Lo 17 CTNo ] SC

*CDL Yes [_J No [ ] CMV Yes [] No [_] Hazmat Yes [[] No [§ m f_
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was %H @ E%%E&a,& PLEADS
TO: MAKING FALSE INSURANCE CLAIM TO OBTAIN BENEFITS FOR FIRE OR EXPLOSION LOSS
In violation of § 16-11-125 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0508
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIQUS [] Mandatory GPS 0 §t17-25-45

' : (CSC wi/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [C] LesserIncluded Offense, [[J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [OJ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: s ~

T bebee et SRuds AR gt oo g8y

Assistant Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gommitted to the State Department of Corrections County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yfargor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that'wdon the service of - days/months/ygars and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/{earsind subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ’ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtan GED [
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ZZZE pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ .Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 245
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ : [J Appointed PD or.agpointed other col
Proviso 50.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $> §47.12 requires 3
3% to County (if paid in instalimgnts) $ during probatio
TOTAL $

: _ ) Q) $ t Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cler (XM/Q (U t CW Judge Code:
Court Reporter: t U()j(’){i;a/ Sentence Date

SCCA/217(03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) : _
COUNTY OF )
GREENVILLE :
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2013 .gs-23 . 000679
VS.

PAULA L. ROSE ; AW 2012A2330202126
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/27/2012
Race: w._. . Sex F Age: _47 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-130
DOB: 1 ss# ) CDR Code #: 0267
Address: 1 )
City, State, Zip: GREENVILLE, SC 29615 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [T No [ CMV Yes [] No [ ] Hazmat Yes CINo[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS | -
TO: BURNING PERSONAL PROPERTY TO DEFRAUD INSURER /

In violation of § 16-11-130 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0267

X NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS . - [0 s§17-25-45
4 (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, ] LesserIncluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea Is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST. , ; . - -
iy . (lpee {oco(* Paode Ej@QM Gyt Llewmt _ CSegy
Assistant Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant \ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections / [] County Detention Center,
or [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - ______ years
ine of $ n the service of —— days/month%ears and or payment
of § i » Plus costs and a@ssessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ¢
months nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
igpdrporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. '
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

for a determinate term of

WHEREFORE, the Defendant 7 mmijtted to the
and/or to pay.a i & \

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [
[0 setby sCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ @ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ L0 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DU Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) _ $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 23 :
§14-1-213 (Drug Gourt Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 - )
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Appointed PD o
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S §47.12 require
3% to County (if paid in instalimepts) $ during probatjeff.
TOTAL : $ )

g $ Presiding Judg
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk L Judge Code:
Court Reporter: lM~ (J0dda o ’ Sentence Da

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF
: GREENVILLE . . '
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013 .gs-23 000680
PAULA L, ROSE ve ; AMg:  2012A2330202128
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7/27/2012
Race: _Ww Sex: F . . Age _a ) S.C. Code & 16-17-722(8)
DOB: oo ) CDR Code #: 2597
Address: e e . )
City, State, Zip: GREENVILLE sc 29615 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [_] Hazmat Yes ] No [}

In dxsposntlon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS

TO: FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT .

In violation of § 16-17-722(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2597

X NON-VIOLENT T[] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS - [ §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def.'s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation Negotigled Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

AT s o Qbetr Joob I @Wh Qotm Pt (5284

[

Assistant Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant / Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X State Department of Corrections / [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/yearsjor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that bpeh the service of ) . days/mont@ears and or payment
of $ e : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months and sub]ect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

{ncopporateddy reference.
%ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _
[0 “The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections,
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

l:] RESTlTUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [J
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) " $100 $ JOO.¥ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Pald to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [l Appointed PDo
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ‘5 §47.12 requires
3% to County (if paid in instaliment: s) N - $ during probati
TOTAL ' $
4 $ Presiding Judg
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

— e

COUNTY OF
GREENVILLE
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013 .Gs-23 - @0880 oeo 01
PAULA L. ROSE vs. ; AME:  2012A2330202125
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 7127/2012
‘Race: - - W _ __ Sex: _F . Age. 47 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-110(C)
DOB: SS# _ ) CDR Code #: 3435
Address: 1t : ) )
City, State, Zip:  GREENVILLE, SC 29615 ) 'SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# ) ’

*CDL Yes [ ] No [[] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defsndant who was (X CONVICTEDOFor [ PLEADS
TO: ARSON THIRD DEGREE .

In violation of § 16-11-110(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3435
[X NON-VIOLENT [J WVIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [0 MandatoryGPS - - [0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) ‘

The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offesise, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ) .

YNV B (b lopLi T bl Q@/\ / Dota, [lrenrt &5284

Assistant Attorney General SC Bar # _ Defendant ttorney for Defendant SC Bar #.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gemmitted to the Zi#H\ State Department of Corrections County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 7 days/months/ sarsbr [ under the Youthf end tho exceed _ years
and/or to pgy-a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/ @ and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon which are

atefl by reference.’ .

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be-calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[Od The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domgestic Violence) to ship, port, po epr receive a firearm or ammunition.
Zus Tra é: '\“’m SPECIAL CONDITIONS;:

ESTR’ é’lo %r% «10) ,f_tWa?l ‘f ring ‘[2]? u&r r PTUP

Total: ____  plus20% fee. _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS . . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing . [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s JO0. T pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ Oyl .@\
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 4
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $
TOTAL $

o Presidin'g Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk )OM % ‘/()l Sl iBn Judge Code:

Court Reporter: (j’gd prae Sentence Date

ff""ﬂ’!'\uf\ J\g%“u Qﬂqwm,p on GGM‘('@V“‘MWJ (/ V/ 77 '

SCCA/217 (03/2011) _E\P /LQB}‘J L /1,6 /M.o
N Conddics) Oy Any Gf( 7
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Ill.  Filing a False Police Report
As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00680, Filing a False Police Report, We, the jury, |

unanimously find the Defendant not guilty.

éé As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00680, Filing a False Police Report, We, the jury,
_ unanimously find the Defendant guilty.

IV.  Arson3rd Degree

As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00681, Arson 3rd Degree, We, the jury, unanimously
find the Defendarit not guilty.

g\g , As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00681, Arson 3rd Degree, We, the jury, unanimously
find the Defendant guilty.

7

\
/ [ X _/
MichaelJ. Hart
Foreman

May ? , 2014
Greenville, South Carolina



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE
The State of South Carolina

. Plaintiff,

v,

Paula L. Rose

Defendant.

A i U WV NI WUV N P N N N N

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

C.A. Nos. 2013-GS-23-00678, 00679, 00680, 00681

'RECEIVED)

VERDICT FORM NOV 19 2015

G Court of Appeals

L Making False Insurance Claim to Obtain Benefits

As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00678, Making False Insurance Claim to Obtain

Benefits, We, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant not guilty.

\
L ; As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00678, Making False Insurance Claim to Obtain
Benefits, We, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant guilty. _

IL Burning Personal Property to Defraud Insurer

As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00679, Burning Personal Property to Defraud Insurer,
We, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant not guilty.

X As to Indictment No. 2013-GS-23-00679, Burning Personal Property to Defraud Insurer,
We, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant guilty.




